From: Yoichi Nakajima

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2003 2:08 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: 272 27

Subject: Re: Sony Corp. FCC ID:AK8PEGNZ90, AN(02T2488

Dear Mr. Mike Kuo

Al) I send revised user manual and RF Exposure Statement.
Please check the attached files.

A2) The antenna gain of the device is 2.14dBi (Maximum Nominal Value).
Please refer the Exhibit N "RF Exposure Calculation"

Best Regards,
Yoichi Nakajima

————— Original Message ---—--

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

To: "'Kyozo Ouchi'"

Cc: "'Yoichi Nakajima'"

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2003 11:33 AM
Subject: Sony Corp. FCC ID:AK8PEGNZ90, AN02T2488

Hi Mr. Ouchi
I have done the review for Sony Corp. I have following questions:

1. RF exposure warning statement in the user manual, it mentioned that end
user shall maintain 2.5cm separation distance when using this device. By
looking at the design and the location of antenna, I do not think 2.5cm can
be maintained. This device is very similar to the PDA. FCC considers all
PDA as portable device. The max. conducted output power reported is 1mW
which is below low threshold and in term does not require SAR evaluation.
Please revise the RF exposure warning statement to the following

" IMPORTANCE NOTICE : To comply with FCC RF exposure compliance
requirements, the antenna(s) must not be co-located or operating in

conjunction with any other transmitter. "

To maintain any specific separation distance is not necessary. Please
provide revised user manual.

2. What is the antenna gain of the device ?
Best Regards

Mike Kuo
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